
 

Ethylene Producers <ethyleneproducerscommittee@gmail.com> 

Fwd: EPC Web Access 2014 Dues - WAIVED 

Greg Yeo <gregory.yeo@gmail.com> Sun, Feb 2, 2014 at 6:32 AM 
To: Ethylene EPC <ethyleneproducerscommittee@gmail.com> 

From: Michael Tallman [mailto:michael.tallman@kbr.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 8:23 AM 
To: Michael Tallman 
Subject: EPC Web Access 2014 Dues - WAIVED

 

Dear EPC Library On-Line Subscribers:

 

The 2014 budget for EPC “Knowledge Management” activities has been reviewed and I am pleased to inform you that 
the Committee has agreed once again to WAIVE the 2014 annual renewal dues of $200.

 

The EPC is committed to maintaining the on-line library (http://epc.omnibooksonline.com/ ) and providing the same high 
quality service to our subscribers.  We will post the 2014 Ethylene Producers’ Conference Proceedings onto the site no 
later than the end of 2Q2014.  

 

As a reminder, the 2014 Ethylene Producers’ Conference will be held 31 March-3 April 2014 in New Orleans as part of 
the AIChE Spring Meeting.  You may register online (www.aiche.org/spring ), and please keep in mind that early 
registration fee ends 14 February.

 

Thank You and Best Regards,

 

 

EPC, Knowledge Management Subcommittee

 

 

 

   

Michael J. Tallman

Olefins Technology 
michael.tallman@kbr.com 

 

601 Jefferson St, Houston, Texas, 77002 | Office: +1 713 753 6695 | Cell: +1 281 630 1064
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This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the 
intended recipient.  Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
delete all copies of this message. 
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